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Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

K M
From: McAndraws, Caroline GCPEEX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX
Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Kinder margan

We did pull together some messages generically an protests a few months ago. We can take a look and see if
they will work for this or need to be tweaked.

Scnt from my 1Phone

On Oct 26, 2017, at 10:25 AM, Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.be.ca> wrote;

Do we have an up to date IN on how MMF should respond on KM related protests? s.13,5.15
$.13,5.15

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.,
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Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

L]
From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Sent; Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSGEX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Kinder morgan '

if these waork | can format into a “protest” IN

From: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Pecknold, Clavton PSSG:.EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Kinder morgan

Importance: High

These are ours and RCMP sent some too

From: Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:26 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: Kinder maorgan

Do we have an up to date IN on how MMF should respond on KM related protests? S-13.8.15
s.13,5.15

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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[Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments;

Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Thursday, October 26, 2017 11:28 AM
Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

McAndrews, Caroline GCPEEX

Update - Protest KM for review

KM - Police - Protests - Oct. 25.17.doc.docx

For review with the points you suggested off the top
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s.16

Key Messages
PROTESTS

Province Response to Demonstrations:

My job as Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General is to ensure that an
adequate and effective level of policing and law enforcement is maintained
throughout BC to ensure the safety of the pubilic.

Please note that enforcement decisions, and individual investigations, accur at
arm’s length from government and we cannot interfere with, or direct police
on such matters.

However, we believe in a tolerant, welcoming and inclusive society.

Our role in government is to create an environment in British Columbia where
an inclusive and diverse population supports our communities.

We recognize the public’s right to engage in peaceful protests and lawful
assembly.

While the police will respect lawful protest they will also act pursuant to the
Criminal Code of Canada and direction of the courts if necessary to address
unlawful conduct.

Again, police exercise their discretion independently of governments.

Police are well trained and prepared to manage situations involving lawful
protests, civil disobedience, and to protect life and property.
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Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX i}

T L
From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPEEX
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Pecknold, Clayton PSSGIEX
Ce: Sitter, Donna GCPEEX
Subject: Re: Kinder morgan

We did pull together some messages generically on protests a few months ago. We can take a look and see if
they will work for this or need to be tweaked.

Sent from my iPhone

On O¢t 26, 2017, at 10:25 AM, Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX <Clayton.Pecknold@gov.be.ca> wrote:

Do we have an up to date IN on how MMF should respond on KM related protests? S-13.8.15
$.13,8.15

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Sitter, Donna GCPEEX

Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:30 AM

Pecknold, Clayton PSSG:EX; McAndrews, Caraline GCPE:EX

RE: Kinder margan

KM - Protests.docx; KM_RCMP Response to Demonstrations_Sept2017.pdf

High

These are ours and RCMP sent some too

o Pecknold,"(:la\'/-toh PSSGEX e e e i o
Sent: Thursday, Cctober 26, 2017 10:26 AM
To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX

Subject: Kinder morgan

Do we have an up to date IN on how MMF should respond on KM related protests? S.13.8.15

$.13,8.15

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Key Messages
August 2017
PROTESTS

o We believe in a tolerant, welcoming and inclusive society.

e Qur role in government is to create an environment in British Columbia where
an inclusive and diverse population supports our communities.

*  We recognize the public’s right to engage in peaceful protests and lawful
assembly.

¢ While the police will respect lawful protest they will also act pursuant to the
Criminal Code of Canada and direction of the courts if necessary to address
unlawful conduct. Police exercise their discretion independently of
governments.

e Police are well trained and prepared to manage situations involving lawful
protests, civil disobedience, and to protect life and property.

Page 73 of 75



Page 74 to/a Page 75
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.16



